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FIonorable Marcus A. Rowden
Chairman
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Dear Mr. Rowdon:

I am writing in regard to the need of having the Tennessee
Valley Authority be permitted to load the fuel in the Brown's
Ferry bhclear Plant, Units One and Two, and test and operate these
units pending completion of the evidentiary hearing.

I understand that the repairs to Units One and Two have been
made under the close supervision of the nuclear Regulatory Agency
and that a long period of time has passed with no action being
taken to put this plant back into operation. If all the safety
factors're present in this plant, I feel that it should be placed
in operation as soon as possible.

I would appreciate it if you would look into this matter and
let me know when action on this reopening may b'e taken.

With kind regards.

RI,B/sb

Sincerely,'Robid'Beard,

N. C.


